## **Mehtab Ahmad Wasil**

Senior Assistant Director

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mahtab@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 41242

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahtab-ahmad/



## **About**

Dr. Mehtab Ahmad Wasil is working as Senior Assistant Director in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mehtab Ahmad Wasil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

University Main Office (UMO)

MS in Project Management Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2021 - 2023
BS in IT University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager Fundraising & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Manager Fundraising & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
MGR ART&DS University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2019
Manager Art & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
Manager Art & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2017
Manager Art & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2012
Manager Art & Design	2010 - 2011